APPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
JUNE 12, 2018
7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Planning Commission Vice-Chairman Coughlin called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning
Commission of June 12, 2018 to order at 7:00 P.M.

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:
Judy Coughlin, Mark Lobermeier, and Dennis Schilling.

Members Absent: None.

Also Present; Council Liaison Lisa Iverson and Zoning Administrator Fred Weck.
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

Vice-Chairman Coughlin determined a quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

OPEN FORUM:

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Planning Commission on items not on the
current Agenda. Items requiring Planning Commission action maybe deferred to staff for research
and future Planning Commission Agendas if appropriate.”

No members of the public spoke.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming, Minnesota
Planning Commission for May 22, 2018.

Vice-Chair Coughlin pointed out a few typographical errors on pages 6 and 8.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER LOBERMEIER, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, TO APPROVE THE “REGULAR MEETING”
MINUTES OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR MAY 22, 2018, AS
AMENDED.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None

Abstain: None
2. Planning Commission Reorganization:
a. Chair

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, TO NOMINATE PLANNING COMMISSION
MEMBER LOBERMEIER, TO SERVE AS CHAIR OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None



b. Vice-Chair — Commissioner Coughlin

C. Joint Park Planning Board (will meet the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00
p.m., if called)

i Commissioner Schilling

Building Official Weck stated that there is no need to come up with a Joint Park Planning Board
replacement as originally thought because Chair Lobermeier is the other member of this committee.
SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

3. None

Zoning Administrator Weck explained

NEW BUSINESS:

4, None.
OLD BUSINESS:

5. Ordinance Review: Shoreland District

Administrator Weck explained that he had made the changes discussed at the April 24, 2018
meeting. He stated that he had also added notes in a few areas where things needed to be clarified
with the DNR when the City turns this over to them.

Chair Lobermeier suggested going section by section and discussing any changes that may be
necessary.

Section 40-310 — No changes needed
Section 40-311 — No changes needed
Section 40-312 — No changes needed
Section 40-313 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that for Section 40-314.1(d), she feels that the language is confusing
and suggested changing the first sentence to “The land uses listed in Tables 40-314.1 and 40-314.2
will not be permitted if not also allowed by the underlying zoning of a property.”

Section 40-315 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she had a note that the Planning Commission was going to come
back to discuss Section 40-316, but, couldn’t remember what was to be discussed.

Building Official Weck stated that he thought it was the tier system.

Chair Lobermeier stated that it looked as though these changes were already made. He stated that
the Commission had also discussed whether Section 40-317 was needed or not because it seems
redundant with parts of Section 40-312.



Building Official Weck stated that this section is a bit more shoreland specific, but, isn’t saying
anything new that is not already covered in other sections.

Chair Lobermeier proposed eliminating Section 40-317 and moving on to discuss Section 40-318 in
relation to Controlled Access Lots. He reviewed some of the discussion points from prior meetings.

Commissioner Schilling stated that one of the thoughts he has had is at the very least, leave this in
and restrict it, as written, because it addresses all the concerns of the residents around the lake.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she is in favor of leaving this section in place, but, adding more
restrictions than are currently in place. She asked if there could be a controlled access lot along a
river.

Building Official Weck stated that that could happen.

Mary Renn, 25421 West Comfort Drive, stated that the last time this property was going to be
developed, it was going to be under a Planned Unit Development (PUD) which already has more
restrictions and asked if the language could just say “please see Planned Unit Development”. She
noted that this already restricts the number of slips.

Chair Lobermeier suggested going through each section of the controlled access section for
discussion.

Section 40-318 (3) (a) — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she remembers Building Official Weck stating that these two lots
in question for Section 41-318 (3) (b) could end up with 17 slips, which she feels is way too many.
She suggested restricting it to six slips, although admitted that was an arbitrary number and simply
doesn’t want to see it increased.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he wanted to spend a little time discussing the definition of “mooring”
and noted that there were no time constraints to how long the boats can be moored. He asked if this
section was focusing on a temporary mooring or more of a permanent, extended mooring.

Building Official Weck stated that the numbers allowed will revolve around how many non-riparian
lots will be allowed to access the controlled access lots.

Commissioner Coughlin asked if they would have to sell the lots if there is not permanent docking in
the summer.

Building Official Weck stated that this is addressing docking, mooring or on-water storage and he
considers docking and mooring more of a temporary issue and the on-water storage something that
would be longer term, such as overnight.

Commissioner Schilling stated that was his problem with this section and considering all the “what if’
scenarios. He stated that hypothetically there could be 20 homes put in this area and the
Commission is saying that only six of those lots will have docks and access to the lake. He stated
that he feels that is kind of pointless for the developer, which is why he sees zero point for it.

Chair Lobermeier agreed that the likelihood of this happening is small, nonetheless, it needs to be
addressed.

Commissioner Schilling stated that he has no objection to restricting this further than it is presented.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she sees this in a similar light to when they bought their home
and they got a deeded access to Comfort Lake that is shared by all the people in the development.
She asked if this was any different than the deeded access, because none of them paid for it, but
can all use it, even though people rarely do.

Building Official Weck noted that the deeded access is quite narrow.



Commissioner Coughlin agreed and stated that it is way too narrow to use for anything but a canoe.

Building Official Weck noted that this language would allow for a beach. He stated that it is similar,
but the deeded access is much more restrictive because of the size. He suggested decreasing the
number of watercraft allowed to 4 or 5 and increase the ratio of size to shore length for frontage
requirements.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she liked that suggestion but would still like to strike the on-water
storage option.

Building Official Weck gave a hypothetical overview of there being six allowed watercraft, which
would mean everyday there would be six cars parked at the boat landing trying to get in and out. He
stated that he thinks it will be very difficult to get rid of the on-water storage option and noted the
difficulty of policing these issues.

The Commission discussed decreasing the number of boats allowed and increasing the frontage
ratio.

Building Official Weck stated that he can do the math and bring back examples with specific numbers
with the increased ratios for the next meeting so it would give the Commission detailed examples of
how that would play out.

Commissioner Coughlin read aloud Section 40-318 (c) and asked if these were not to be owned by
individual people, but by the entire subdivision.

Building Official Weck stated that it could be just certain lots within the subdivision that will have
access via the controlled access lots.

Commissioner Schilling asked why the Commission didn’t just strike that language so it is just the
purchaser that has access.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that this raised the question of how this would be taxed. She asked
if there was anything in the State statute about controlled access and ownership.

Building Official Weck stated that there was and the Commission was basically already looking at it
because that is what is included in this draft.

Chair Lobermeier noted that the Commission has circled all sides of this, but, may need to leave this
one as itis. He suggested moving on to Section 40-318 (d) and discuss launching of watercraft.

Commissioner Schilling stated that he is not in favor of adding launching when there is already a
public launch available because launching brings a whole other level of complications.

Chair Lobermeier asked about storage in this item and whether that meant on-water storage or out
of water storage. He stated that in his notes, he removed “launching”, “loading”, and “storage”.

There was a Consensus to remove the words “launching,” “loading,” and “storage” and that
items 3, 4 and 5, be left, as presented.

Building Official Weck stated that this section will be just running the calculations and ensuring that
it gets into the covenants to everyone knows what is allowed.

Section 40-319 — No changes needed
Section 40-320 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she thinks there still needs to be clarification from the DNR
regarding the lowest floor in Section 40-321 (2) (i).

Chair Lobermeier noted that the language included in Section 40-322 was taken from the model
ordinance.



Commissioner Coughlin referenced a pink document that was the model shoreland ordinance and
noted that the first part of it was not added to the shoreland ordinance, with regard to grading and
filing and permit requirements. She suggested that 8.3, 8.31, and 8.32 be put back into the
ordinance. She noted that there is still a question for the DNR about invasive species removal in
Section 40-322 (1). She suggested adding to the end of the sentence in Section 40-322 (1), (c) v.
“or considered invasive species.” She noted that in Section 40-322 (2) 10., is missing iii, from the
model shoreland ordinance, which should state, “The height of the riprap above the ordinary high
water level does not exceed 3 feet.”

Section 40-323 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that in Section 40-324, she questioned whether there needs to be
language specific to feedlots because they are not permitted in the shoreland district. She asked if
this was included in case the Council would decide to go ahead and permit them and then there
would be no specific language in place to cover that possibility.

Building Official Weck noted that the Peterson farm is in the shoreland district and does have a
feedlot.

Commissioner Coughlin admitted that she had forgotten that information.
Section 40-325 — No changes needed
Section 40-326 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that Section 40-327 (1) references “Chapter 40” and asked what that
was from.

Building Official Weck noted that implies the full zoning ordinance.

Chair Lobermeier noted that Section 40-324 (4) and Section 40-325 (3) are nearly identical and he
feels they should read the same, with the inclusion of the word “areas”.

Section 40-328 — No changes needed
Section 40-329 — No changes needed

Chair Lobermeier stated that Section 40-330 there had been discussion about the length of the dock
in the past.

Commissioner Coughlin suggested working on controlled access and then coming back to this issue
once that is ironed out.

Chair Lobermeier noted that Section 40-331 is where the discussion about clarification from the DNR
on lowest floor vs. lowest opening. He noted that in looking back through the minutes, he thought
there was a good point made about the highest recorded water level rather than the highest “known”
water level. He suggested that this section be changed to state “highest recorded water level”.

Building Official Weck noted that the DNR uses the terminology highest known water level.
Section 40-332 — No changes needed
Section 40-333 — No changes needed
Section 40-334 — No changes needed
Section 40-335 — No changes needed
Section 40-336 — No changes needed

Commissioner Coughlin stated that going back to the model shoreland ordinance where it talks about
subdivision platting provisions. She noted that there was a lot of wording in there that is not in the
current draft of the shoreland ordinance because it is covered in the subdivision ordinance. She
asked if it had been verified that the language is exactly covered and that nothing was missing. She
suggested taking another look to make sure nothing has been missed and the lake is protected.

5



Building Official Weck noted that the next meeting may be July 10, 2018 where this could be
discussed again.

Commissioner Schilling noted that he has another obligation and will not be able to attend on July
10, 2018.

COMMUNICATIONS:
6. Matt Engstrom Planning Commission Resignation Letter

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she wanted to publicly thank Matt Engstrom for serving the City
for so many years. She stated that she believes he was on the Planning Commission for over five
years and prior to that was on the Park Board. She thanked him for his years of service to the City
and the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she hopes the City will be advertising that there is an opening on
the Planning Commission. She noted that she has asked for this before and it hasn’t happened and
now the Commission is down to three members. She stated that the last notification was on
Facebook in February and there hasn’'t been anything since that time. She stated that according to
the Bylaws, it should also be listed on the website as well, and it is not there. She noted that in
reading the Bylaws, she asked if, since the Commission is down to three members, whether two
people being present constituted a quorum, since that would be a majority.

Commissioner Schilling stated that he thought State statute outlined three or four for public meetings.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that it was based on how many total members you have, but asked
what was considered for total members, the member that the Commission should have, or the
members that it currently has.

Building Official Weck stated that he believes it is the number that the Commission should have, but
he will definitely double check.

Commissioner Schilling stated that for the Joint Park Planning meeting that is scheduled for July 24,
2018, he will be in Grand Rapids

7. ULI Minnesota Meeting Summary Memorandum
Chair Lobermeier noted that a summary was included in the packet.

UPDATES:
8. None.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, TO ADJOURN THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR JUNE 12, 2018 AT 8:02 P.M.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None



